
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REG!ON 4 , 

ATLANTA FEDERA:... CENTER 
5' FORSY fH STREET 


AT;,ANTA, GEORGIA 30303-8960 


APR 22 2011 


CERTIfiED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Mr, Dale lman, Cily Manager 
City of Fayetteville 
P_O_ Box 1513 
Fayetteville, North Carolina 28302-1513 

SOBJ: 	Consent Agreement and Final Order 
Docket No, CWA-04-2011·5001 
NRC Report No. 949731 

Dear Mr, Imam: 

Enclosed is • copy of the Consent Agreemenl and Final Order (CAFO) for the above 
referenced matter. This C!\FO became effective on the date of filing with the Regional Hearing 
Clerk as required by 40 CF,R, §§ 22.6 and 22.31, and as indicated on the Certificate of Service. 

The United States f..:uvironmental Protection Agency (EPA) hereby notifies you that the 
Expedited Settlement Agreement has been cXC{;utcd by both parties and is binding on EPA and 
you. Upon receipt ofyour assessed penalty of $500.00. EPA will take no further action against 
you for the violations cited in the Settlement Agreement. Your copy of the executed agreement is 
enclosed. 

You must submit your payment within seven (7) days ofyour receipt of this letter by 
either elcctronic funds transfcr~ certified or cashiers cheek made payable to "Environmental 
Protection Agency." The <.:heck and a letter accompanying the check l)hall reference the name of 
the responsible porIy (Oil Spill Liability Trust Fund-31!, City of Fayetteville) and the EPA docket 
number CWA-04-2011-5001, and shall be sent depending upon your prelen-ed method of 
payment identified in Endosure A. 

Irtlnnwl Addnt<wjI {URl," htt;r!!www npa.9'W 


Aa>:vel~dII'!.¢y,!ail!". Pnnlwi "'1Ih v~" 011 Oa~ 1(.1\\<00 Hwt~d Paptr {Mmimum:!!}'';; ilc""'01<t>umlll) 




At the same time, you shaH send a separate copy ofeach check and a written statement 
that the payment is being made in accordance with this CAFO. to the persons at the following 
addresses: 

Ms. Patricia Dullook 

Regional Hearing Clerk 

US, EPA - Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S. W, 

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 


Mr. Mel RcchttmUl 
U.S. EPA - Region 4 
ReRA and OPA Enforcement and Compliance Branch 
ReRA Division 
61 Forsyth Street, S,W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 

If you have any questions, please contact Mel Rcchtrnan at (404) 562-8745. 

Sincerely, 

Larry Lambertll ,Acting Branch Chief 
ReRA and OPA Enforcement and C.ompliance Branch 
ReRA Division 

Enclosures: 

I. Expedited Settlement Agreement 
2. Payment Infonnation 

cc: USCG 
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ENCLOSURE A 


COLLECTION INFORMATION 


CHECK PAYMENTS: 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
1',0. Box 979077 
SI. Louis, Missouri 63197-9000 

WIRE TRANSFERS: 

Wire tnm~fcrs should be directed to the federal Reserve Bank of New York 

Fedcml Reserve Bank of New York 
ABA = 021030004 
Account = 68010727 
SWIFT address ~ FRNYUS33 
33 Liberty Street 
New York, New York 10045 
Field Tag 4200 oflbe Fedwire me~,"ge should read "D 68010727 Environmental Protection 
Agency" 

OVERNIGHT MAIL: 

u.s, Bank 
1 005 Convention Plaza 
Mail Station SL-MO-ClGL 
st. Louis. Missouri 63101 

Contact: Natalie Pearson 314-418-4087 

ACH (also known as REX or rernitt~e express) 

Automated Clearinghouse (ACH) for receiving U.S. currency 
US Treasury REX ! ACH Receiver 
5700 Rivertech Court 
Riverdale, Maryland 20737 
Contacts: John Sehmid 202-874-7028 or 
Remittance Express 1-866-234-5681 
ABA =051036706 
Transaction Code 22 - checking 
Environmental Protection Agency 
Account 310006 
CTX Pormat 
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ON LINE PA YMENT: 

There is now an On Line Payment Option, available through the Dept of Treasury, 
This payment option can be accessed from the infonnation below: 

~.pay.gQV 

EntoCf sfo 1.1 in the search field 


Open form and complete required fields. 
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION 4 


61 FORSYTH STREET, ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303 

EXPEDITED SPILL SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 


DOCKET NO. CW A..04-20 11-5001 upon "ping andreturning lhis Expedited Spill8<_ 
Agtcement ro EPA, Respondentwuivw theopportl.UtityiQ.. 

On; August 2, 2010 Time: 22 :00 a bearing Of appeal pummnt to Section 311 ofthe Act, and 
At: or ncar 45 5 Grove Street, Fayetteville, North Carolina, COnsent8 to EPA' s approval of ~ Expeditlild Spill 
Cityof Fayetteville (Respondent) discllarged 800 gallons of Settlement Agreement without :fu.rthe.r notice. 
oil in violation ofSection311(b)(3) of the Clem Water Act 
(the Act), as ncted OIl the attached ALLEGED CIVIL 
VIOLATION (Fom). wbkb is hereby ineotpQ1'ated by 
reference, 

EPA ti.nd.$ t:hci Respondent'» conduct is subject to the 
discllatge prohibition of Sectioo 311(b)(3) of the Act, IIa 

du.~cobed In 1hat I\tatute and fin1her described by 
40C.F.R. i 110.~. TbeR"""nd"'ta~i" beingsubj""to 
Section 311(b)(3) and that EPA I:tas jurisdtetion over the 
RMpoMent and Ihe Respondent's CQnduct as described in 
the Form, Respondent lYJither admits nor denies the 
All.egulions in the Fmm. 

UPA is authorized to ent« into this Expedited Spill 
Settlement Agreement under the authority w:sted in the 
Admiu.dtrawofEPA by Section 311(b)(6){B)(i) ofthe Act, 
n U.S.C. i 1321(b)(6)(B)(i\ lIS _ by the Oil 
Pollution ht of 1990, and by 40 C.F.lt § 22. 13(b). The 
partle& enter into this Expedited Spill Settlement Agreement 
in<mlet to settle thecivil violation describedin the F«m for 
a penalty of $500.00. Respondent COOiICfIta to the 
assessment of this penalty. 

After this E'l(~Sp11t SettlementA~becotru;l:8 
effective and the ~ l"fl"lty ~""" EPA will .... 
00 further action against \he Respondent for !he violation 
of Section 31l(b)(3) of th8 Act described in the Form. 
However. EPA does not waive any rights to take my 
enfor.ce:rru::tll action for !mY other pagt, l'resen.t,. or future 
violation.by the Respondent ofSection 311(b}(3) ofthe Act 
or of any other federal stature or regulation. By its. nm 
signature, TIPA ratifk.s the Fi.ndingI andA1leged Violation 
IICt fOrth in the Form. 

This Expedjted Spill Settlement Agreement is binding on 
me partie;, &ipg below. and effective upon EPA's filing 
of the document with the ~ Hearing Clerk. If the 
Respondent &x:s not sign and return tbia Expedited Spill 
Settlement Agreement u presented within 30 days of the 
date ofit:!! receipt. the proposed Expedited Spill Scttle:meut 
Agreement is withdrnwn without prejudice to EPA's ability 
to file iIlly ot.her enfurcement action fru" the violation 
ideutified in the Fonn. 

APPROVED BY RESPONDENT: 

N""" (print): C::~~.. 2ri't:~-~~~:x--

Regional JudIcial OffiGer tev1tMO SS 



ALI"EGED CIVIL VIOLATION. DOCKET NO. CWA.04.2!!11-5001 

I. City ofFayetteville. Respondent, is a municipality ofNorth Carolina. The respondent 

is a person within the meaning of Sec lion 31 1 (a)(7) of the Clean Water Act, 

33 U.S.C. § 1321(.)(1) (Act). 


2. Respondent is the oy"lleT of an onshore facility within the meaning of 

S""tion 311(.)( 10) nfthe Act, 33 U.s.C. § 1321 (0)(10), which is located at or near 

455 Grove Street, Fayetteville, North Carolina ("facility'} 


3. Seetioo 311(b)(3) ofthe Act prohibits the discharge ofoil into or upon the navigable 

waters of the t.:nited States or adjoining shorelines in such quantities that have been 

determined may he harmfuJ to the public health or welfare or environment of the United 

States. 


4. For purposes ofSect ian 311(b)(3) and (1))(4) cflh. Act, 33 V.S.c. § 1321(b)(3) and 

(b)(4), discharges of oil into or upon the navigable waters of the United States in such 

quantities that have been detennined may be hamtful to the public health or welfare or 

environment of the United States are defined in 40 C.F.R. § j 103 to include discharges 

ofoil that (I) violate applicable water quality ;'landard., or, (2) cause a film or a sheen 

upon Of discoloration of the surface of the water or adjoining shorelines or, (3) cau~e a 

sludge or emulsion to be deposited beneath the surface of the water or upon the adjoining 

shorelines. 


5. 00 August 2, 20 I0, Respondent discharged nn estimated 800 gallons of oil as defined 

in Section 311(3)(1) of the Act, 33 U,S,C. § 1321(a)(1), from its lacility into or upon the 

Cross Creek and adjoining shorelines. 


6. Cross Creek, which flows into the Cape Fear Rivet, IS a "navigable water of the 

United States" as defmcd in Section 502(7) of the Act, 33 U.S,C, § 1362(7) and 

40 C,F,R, § 110,1, and is subjectto the jurisdiction of Section 311 of the Act 


7. Respondent's Augll.!>"12, 2010, discharge of oil from its facility caused a sheen upon Of 


discoloration .,fthe surface or the adjoining shoreline of Cross Creek or caused a sludge 

or emulsion to be deposited beneath the surface, and therefore, was in a quantity that has 

been detennined may be hrumful under 40 C.F.R. § II 0.3, 


g, Respondent's August 2, 2010, discllarge ofoil from its lacility into or upon Cros., 
Creek and adjoining shorelines in a quantity that has been detennlned may he hrumlitl 
ander 40 C,F.R. § 11 0.3 violated Section 31I(b)(3) of the Act. Pursuantto 
S",,1ion 31 I (b)(6)(Il)(i) of the Act, and 40 C.F,R § 19.4, the Respondent is liable lor civil 
penalties ofup to $16.000 per violation, up to a maximwn oU37,511O. 

Ro:v 711l1O 



Docket No. CWA-04-2011-5001 

CERTIFICATE m'SERVICE 

'1be undersigned certifies that a true and correct copy aCthe attached Consent Agreement 
and Final Order. in the Matter ofC~fFIettevillc, Docket No. CW/k04-20Il-500 1 (filed 
with the Regional !learing Clerk" R 2 ?lntll ) WllS servedAlr'R 2 2 2lJ' 201l in 
the manner specii1ed to each ofthe person set font;' below: ". 

Mr. Dale Iman, City Manager CER11FIED MAIL 
City of Fayetteville Retum Receipt Requested 
P.O. Box 1513 
Fayetteville, North Carolina 28301-1513 

Mel Rechtman Via EPA'. Internal Mail 
RCRA and OPA Enforcement and Compliance Branch 
U.S. EPA - Region 4 
61 Forsyth Stre'Ct, S.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Quantindra Sntith Via EPA's Internal Mail and PDF 
RCRA & OPA EniQrcement & C<>",pjiance Br.mch 
U.S. EPA - Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

~tuKI---"'"Date: 
Patrida A. Bul1ock, Regional Hearing Clerk 
United States Envirorunental 
Protection Agency. Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street, S. W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 
(404) 562-9Sll 



EPA ACL'OUNTS RECEIVAOr.E CONTROl. NUMBER FORM 

PAyMENTDUEDATE:_____ 

TO BE COMtLETED flY THE Oll&!NATING OFFICE: 

(Atta<:h a. t/ipy oftb~ final (lrdu aud nn&mittlliletter t{l Defendant/Respondent) 


on _4/12111___This form was originated by: Msl Resbtman 
(Name) (Date) 

mthe __~:7.R~Q;:::E"C",B,-________•• t 404/562-8745 
(Office) (PhQne Number) 

NOD-Sf.' JudlciaJ Qrder/CunlCnf J)ecr« Admini!tnJiin Order/COWlcnt Agreement D [UTlSAOCOI,t,F.CTS F\40COI,1 vcrs rAYMENT 


SF Judici.1 OrdtrK\m~Qt ~r('-t Ovtnight Billing ~ Cost r.ttkigt rtquirt1l; 

S('nt with binD DDOJ COLLE<.'TS 

D 
D D 

D 
PAYEE; City "ff'vyeHeviUc 

D 

The' Case Docket Number: CWA..Q4..2011-5001 
The Site Spteiftt Superfund Ac<:ounl Numbcr:'--- 
The Designated RegionallHeadquartcn Program Office: ReBA Division 

To De Cqmpleted By Clndnru'Iti Fio""S£ C£Pltr 

The IFMS At(:()unts Receivable Control Number is: Date: 12010 
DISTRIBUTION: 

A. ,fI'DiClAL ORDEB..'!~ ('.npit!! of fbi!! f(lna with an I.IU...b~d ...opy uf!he from! P'V cIlJa<. FI!'iAl JlJ1UClAL 0WR 
slwlnld ~ m~ilf!'d to: 

1. Debt TrAddag OIIIw 
Envtrj)n~t.1 F.m<N«'lllt'ntS«lioo 
Dl'parl~t ofJJ.UtJ«. RM 1447 
P.o. Box 'l'6lJ • .1JmJ:tmln Frulklla StatUm 
Wubillgfml, D,C, 20044 

Originariag Oilk.. (EAD) 
11\!~fw PTogrlllm 0fJke 

Originating Offlrt 
R~_I Hftlrirtg Onl! 

3. 
4. 

~gnaltd f'rnCrAm Oificc 
IkgimW CoolUfl {£AD) 


